Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembh/ Mamhare
THRU: Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk
FROM: Michele Turner, Deputy Borough
DATE: April 20, 2021
RE: Ordinance 20"":19-27: Approving and Appropriating Grant Funds

Totaling $14,610.43 from the Alaska Department of Natural Resources
for the Volunteer Fire Assistance Program on Behalf of Western
Emergency Service Area, Kachemak Emergency Service Area and
Nikiski Fire Service Area (Mayor)

The service area boards have addressed the referenced ordinance. Please
amend the fifth, sixth and seventh Whereas clauses to read:

“"WHEREAS, at its regular meeting on April 14, 2021, the Western Emergency
Service Area board recommended apr-oval by unanimous
consent.

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on April 15, 2021, the Kachemak
Emergency Service Area Board recommended approval by
unanimous consent; and

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting held on April 14, 2021, the Nikiski Fire Service
Area board recommended approval by unanimous consent;”




